A. Markwald & Co. (1858 - 1917)



The firm was established at Bangkok in 1858. Their head office was in Bremen. They were the second foreign firm to set up in Bangkok. Their premises were located on the east bank of the Chow Phya River at the North German Consulate. This German firm closed with the start of WWI.



BANGKOK CA



Dimensions:	Estimated 35 mm x 20 m
Colour:	Violet, Red, Blue
Observed on:	Bangkok "B", Straits
Earliest Use:	1860
Latest Use:	1885

There are covers.



"CA 1

Markwald & Co.









